ESTIMATES COMMITTEE — ANNUAL REPORTS
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 9-4 Date: 30/11/2017
From: Mr Terry Mills To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Environment & Natural Resources

Subject: Study of Cattle holding yards at Noonamah

QUESTION

The EPA, under Bill Freeland, intended to do a study of the cattle holding yards at Noonamah. Can you
say if the study has been completed? What were the results of the study, and if there was no study, why
did it not happen?



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE — ANNUAL REPORTS
Answer to Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 9-4 Date: 30/11/2017
From: Mr Terry Mills To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Environment & Natural Resources

Subject: Study of Cattle holding yards at Noonamah

Answer

The assessment report 78 in relation to the cattle holding yard study was completed in March 2016. That
will be available online.
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